Andy Beshear CABINET FOR HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES

3OV ERPCHR

Eric Friedlander

DEPARTMENT FOR MEDICAID SERVICES
275 East Main Street, 6-WA Lisa Lee
Frankfort, Kentucky 40621 IMMISSIONER
chfs.ky.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chemical Dependency Treatment Centers (PT 06)
FROM: Leslie H. Hoffmann M/‘}i@-

Department for Medicaid Services
DATE: August 31, 2022
RE: Reimbursement Fee schedule change (PL A-4)

Effective September 1, 2022, the Kentucky Department for Medicaid Services (DMS) will
reimburse fee for service claims provided by provider type 06 Chemical Dependency
Treatment Centers from the KY Medicaid Fee-for Service Behavioral Health & Substance
Abuse Services Inpatient (Facility) Fee schedule. This change applies to both outpatient
and inpatient services.

Fee for service claims with dates of service beginning September 1, 2022, paid at the old
rate will be adjusted to pay the new rate once the system is updated with the change.

Should you have any question regarding this information or require further clarification,
please email DMS at DMS.Issues@ky.gov.

TEAM

O orvomcniiescns €@ monlioenimesrs KENTU
) srymodicaidsorvices I Mipsdibitty/Dsvideo

KY. An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D



